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From: Thomas, Marg
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 5:08 PM
To: EVANS, Jo; Dohle, Edwina; 
Cc: PEOPLES, Benjamin; 
Subject: RE: Final EIAC report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 
 
Thanks Jo. Noted. 
 
Marg 
 

From: EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 4:55 PM 
To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Dohle, Edwina <Edwina.Dohle@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

 
Cc: PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au>; @dss.gov.au> 
Subject: Final EIAC report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Marg, Edwina and  
 
Please find attached the final version of the EIAC report. Our MO has provided to the TO. 
 

  
 
We will also publish the report on the DSS website from tomorrow.  
 
Regards, Jo 
 
 
Jo Evans (she/her) 
Group Manager 
Participation and Family Payments 
Social Security 
Department of Social Services  
P:  M:  
 
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both 
past and present. 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 5:50 PM
To: Thomas, Marg; ; 
Subject: RE: Final EIAC report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 
 
And on the Treasurer’s website: https://ministers.treasury.gov.au/ministers/jim-chalmers-2022/media-
releases/release-economic-inclusion-advisory-committee-report 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: Rayner, Karla <Karla.Rayner@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 5:38 PM 
To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
Anderson, Victoria <Victoria.Anderson@treasury.gov.au>; Heath, Alex <Alex.Heath@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Brown, 
Philippa <Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; McKenna, Brendan <Brendan.McKenna@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
Latimer, Nick <Nick.Latimer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Raether, Robert <Robert.Raether@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
Holenstein, Vera <Vera.Holenstein@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Dohle, Edwina <Edwina.Dohle@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @treasury.gov.au>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @treasury.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Final EIAC report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Now released…. 
 
Karla  
 
 
Karla Rayner — Chief of Staff to the Secretary 
P +   M  
 

 
 
treasury.gov.au  
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook 
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 5:08 PM 
To: Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Anderson, Victoria 
<Victoria.Anderson@treasury.gov.au>; Heath, Alex <Alex.Heath@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Brown, Philippa 
<Philippa.Brown@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; McKenna, Brendan <Brendan.McKenna@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Latimer, Nick 
<Nick.Latimer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Raether, Robert <Robert.Raether@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Holenstein, Vera 
<Vera.Holenstein@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
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Cc: Dohle, Edwina <Edwina.Dohle@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @treasury.gov.au>; 
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @treasury.gov.au>; Rayner, Karla 

<Karla.Rayner@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FYI: Final EIAC report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear all 
 
We have just been advised that  

 It will be published on DSS’s website.  
 
Please see the final report attached.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Marg 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Marg Thomas — Acting First Assistant Secretary  
Social Policy Division, Fiscal Group 
P   M  
Executive Assistant @treasury.gov.au 
 

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 3:29 PM
To: Rayner, Karla
Cc: Reinhardt, Sam; 
Subject: Update on EIAC Report [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: 2023-24 EIAC report.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

PROTECTED 
 
Hi Karla 
 
DSS has this afternoon advised that EIAC is doing the final proofread of the report and will get it to the Secretariat in 
the morning.  

We have also agreed that the final report should be released on DSS’s website given they provide the secretariat 
function. We will continue to work with them ahead of any release,  
 
Thanks and happy to discuss, 
 
Marg 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Marg Thomas — Acting First Assistant Secretary  
Social Policy Division, Fiscal Group 
P + M  
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
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 6:37 PM 
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To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: EIAC Report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Hi Sam and Marg 
 
For information as well. 
 
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

From: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee <EIAC@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 6:26 PM 
To: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee <EIAC@dss.gov.au>; Travers McLeod <  
Peter Whiteford < Jeff Borland <  

Ben Phillips  Cassandra Goldie 
 Sally McManus ( Jennifer 

Westacott (  Matthew Cox 
 Robert Breunig  

 GRIGGS, Ray <Ray.GRIGGS@dss.gov.au>; Kennedy, Steven 
<Steven.Kennedy@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; FLAVEL, Matt <Matt.FLAVEL@dss.gov.au>; EVANS, Jo 
<Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>; Cassandra Goldie <  Jenny Macklin <  
PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: EIAC Report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear members 
 
The Chair has asked for the following note to be distributed to the Committee.  
 

 
The Department is proofreading.  
Thanks to you all for your great work. 
Jenny  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee Secretariat  
Department of Social Services  
E: eiac@dss.gov.au  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 10:11 AM
To: ; 
Cc: Thomas, Marg
Subject: FW: EIAC Report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2023-24 EIAC report.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 
Hi  
 

 
 

Cheers, 

OFFICIAL 

From: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 7:34 PM 
To: @treasury.gov.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@treasury.gov.au>; Dohle, Edwina <Edwina.Dohle@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  

Subject: Fwd: EIAC Report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
All, for noting...  
 

 - can we please ensure we're reviewing the same version as DSS.  
 
Thanks 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 6:04 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Release of the EIAC report [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks all – this looks good. Very minor tweak from me. Good to go.  
 

From @treasury.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 5:46 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Re: Release of the EIAC report [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
 
Marg  
For clarity this is the link with the talking points from DSS re release of the EIAC report. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 2:39 pm 
To: @treasury.gov.au>;  

@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RE: Release of the EIAC report [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]  
  
SPO link:  230417_EIAC_Draft Talking Points for Minister_Release of EIAC.docx 
  
  

From: @treasury.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 2:32 PM 
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: Release of the EIAC report [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
  

PROTECTED//CABINET 
  
  
  
Kind regards, 
________ 
  

 — Director 
Transfers and Social Services Unit 
Social Policy Division 
P   M  
Please note:  
  

 
  
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

From: PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 2:31 PM 
To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @treasury.gov.au> 
Cc: @dss.gov.au>; EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>; PPFG Coord 

@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: Release of the EIAC report [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET] 
  
Hi Marg and  
  

are preparing arrangements for it to be 
published on the DSS website? Do you have a view on it also being published on the Treasury website in addition to 
the DSS website? 
  
Also, attached are proposed Talking Points for the release of the report (ahead of announcement of any measures). 
Welcome any feedback on these – noting the social security specific points may not be as relevant for Treasury. We 
are proposing to provide this to our Minister today.  
  
Thanks 
  

  
Ben Peoples 
Branch Manager 
Participation and Supplementary Payments  
Department of Social Services  
P:  E: benjamin.peoples@dss.gov.au M:  
  
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
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 6:15 PM
To: 'PEOPLES, Benjamin'; Thomas, Marg
Cc:  EVANS, Jo; PPFG Coord
Subject: RE: Release of the EIAC report [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: 230417_EIAC_Draft Talking Points for Minister_Release of EIAC.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

PROTECTED//CABINET 
Hi Ben 
 
Thanks for sharing, some comments marked up in the attached. In terms of where to publish, given the DSS 
secretariat role our view is that publishing the release on the DSS website is sufficient and Treasury website 
publication would not be required. 
 
As mentioned to  earlier today, grateful if you could please send us the final report when available which I 
understand Jenny is going to circulate to members  

  
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 9:39 AM
To: FG SPD Transfers and Social Services Unit; FG SPD Women's Economic Security Unit; 

FG SPD Measuring What Matters; FG LEIID Employment and Industrial Relations 
Unit; FG LEIID Labour Market Policy Branch;  ; 

 Latimer, Nick; McKenna, Brendan; Dohle, Edwina; Hoang, Khanh; 

Cc: Thomas, Marg
Subject: FW: Tuesday follow-up: EIAC Report Introduction [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:  

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Everyone, 
 
Please see attached the latest version of the EIAC Report intro and Terms of Reference for info. 
 
Please see below that the Secretary is keen for us to take a close look at it. 
 
Please also note that there continues to be discussion between the members about the intro. 
 

 please send your comments back by COB today and we’ll keep you up to date if we 
receive any updates. 
 
Cheers, 

  
 

 
 

Transfers and Social Services Unit 
Social Policy Division | Fiscal Group 
P  
 
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present. 
 

LGBTIQ+ Ally 

 
 

From: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2023 4:15 PM 
To: FG SPD Transfers and Social Services Unit @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Tuesday follow-up: EIAC Report Introduction [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Team  
 
Steven has asked that we have a close look at the report that will be published. Grateful if you can please follow up. 
 

 The latest version I saw is attached but grateful if you can ask DSS for the latest version.  
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 Once we have the latest draft, please circulate to relevant internal areas (Housing, LEIID, Employment White 

Paper, WESU etc.) 
 

 Can you also get the Terms of Reference and cross-check to make sure that the report aligns with them.  

Many thanks, 
 
Marg 
 

From: Rayner, Karla <Karla.Rayner@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 11:24 AM 
To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: EIAC Report Introduction [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
For info Marg 
 
K 
 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: Charmaine Crowe   
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee < Travers McLeod  
Peter Whiteford <  Jeff Borland <  

 Ben Phillips Cassandra Goldie 
<cassandra.goldie@acoss.org.au>; Sally McManus ( Jennifer 
Westacott  Matthew Cox 

Robert Breunig <  
GRIGGS, Ray <Ray.GRIGGS@dss.gov.au>; Kennedy, Steven 

<Steven.Kennedy@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; FLAVEL, Matt <Matt.FLAVEL@dss.gov.au>; EVANS, Jo 
<Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au> 
Cc: Jenny Macklin <  
Subject: RE: EIAC Report Introduction [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi all 
 
Thanks so much for the work on this. On behalf of Cass, please see attached edits to the introduction (I believe we 
have worked on the latest version).  
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Thanks again. 
 
Charmaine  
 

Charmaine Crowe 
Program Director - Social Security 
Australian Council of Social Service 
M: P:  E: | W: www.ACOSS.org.au | Facebook | Twitter 

 

 
 

 

 

 

From: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee @dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:35 AM 
To: Travers McLeod  Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee <  
Peter Whiteford <  Jeff Borland <  

 Ben Phillips >; Cassandra Goldie 
>; Sally McManus  Jennifer 

Westacott (  Matthew Cox 
 Robert Breunig  

 GRIGGS, Ray <Ray.GRIGGS@dss.gov.au>; steven.kennedy@treasury.gov.au; FLAVEL, 
Matt <Matt.FLAVEL@dss.gov.au>; EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>; EA to the CEO <  
Cc: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee @dss.gov.au>; Jenny Macklin  
Subject: EIAC Report Introduction [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear members 
 
The Chair has asked for the following note to be distributed to the Committee.  
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4

 
Dear all, thanks for your comments so far on the draft introduction that Travers has sent around. 
Can you all bear in mind that  

 
Can you please consider again the draft introductory letter. 
 
Thanks, Jenny  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee Secretariat  
Department of Social Services  

dss.gov.au  
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both 
past and present. 
 

 
 
 

From: Travers McLeod <   
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 10:52 AM 
To: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee @dss.gov.au>; Peter Whiteford  
Jeff Borland < Ben Phillips 

>; Cassandra Goldie ; Sally McManus 
 Jennifer Westacott  

 Matthew Cox  
Robert Breunig < GRIGGS, Ray 
<Ray.GRIGGS@dss.gov.au>; steven.kennedy@treasury.gov.au; FLAVEL, Matt <Matt.FLAVEL@dss.gov.au>; EVANS, Jo 
<Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>; Cassandra Goldie < PEOPLES, Benjamin 
<Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au> 
Cc: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee @dss.gov.au>; Jenny Macklin  
Subject: Re: Correspondence from the Treasurer and Minister for Social Services [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Committee colleagues, 
 
As foreshadowed below and at our last meeting, I'm just attaching an updated draft introductory letter.  
 
I would be grateful for any comments on this updated draft by Thursday. 
 
Thanks, 
Trav 
 

Travers McLeod  

Executive Director  
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67 Brunswick Street, Fitzroy VIC 3065 | P | M  | www.bsl.org.au  

   

The Brotherhood of St. Laurence respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land and waterways on which our organisation 
operates. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present. I particularly acknowledge the Wurundjeri 
People of the Kulin Nation, on whose land I work.  

   

This message and its attachments are for the designated recipient only and may contain proprietary or otherwise confidential information. If you have received 

this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original.  
 

From: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee @dss.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 6:44 PM 
To: Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee @dss.gov.au> 
Subject: Correspondence from the Treasurer and Minister for Social Services [SEC=OFFICIAL]  
  
CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear members  
  
Please find attached a letter from the Treasurer, the Hon Jim Chalmers MP, and the Minister for Social Services, the 
Hon Amanda Rishworth MP, that the Chair has asked to be circulated to members.  
  
The Chair has also asked us to advise that as per the last meeting, Travers is redrafting the introductory letter. This 
will be sent to members as a draft next week.  
  
Kind regards 
  

  

Economic Inclusion Advisory Committee Secretariat  

s 47F s 47F
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Department of Social Services  
E: dss.gov.au  
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both 
past and present. 
  

  
  
  
 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
https://www.mailguard.com.au/mg 

 
Report this message as spam   
  

s 47E(d)
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OFFICIAL 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential 
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by 
error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission 
together with any attachments. 

  
OFFICIAL 
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From: Thomas, Marg
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 4:46 PM
To: Rayner, Karla
Subject: RE: Economic Inclusion report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

  
 

From: Rayner, Karla <Karla.Rayner@TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 4:40 PM 
To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: Economic Inclusion report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
For info as well…. 

OFFICIAL 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 4:34 PM 
To: Kennedy, Steven <Steven.Kennedy@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Economic Inclusion report 
 
Hi Steven, 
 

I just wanted to give you a heads up in advance. 
 
Best wishes, 
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From: Thomas, Marg
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 3:31 PM
To: EVANS, Jo
Cc: PEOPLES, Benjamin
Subject: RE: Release of: EIAC final report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi Jo 
 
I’ve just spoken to Ben. Would be good to catch up in the morning once   
 
I anticipate the report will be released later this week on your website and that there would be a joint Treasurer and 
Minister Rishworth Media Statement.  
 
Will be in touch once we know more, 
 
Marg 
 

From: EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 3:19 PM 
To: Thomas, Marg <Marg.Thomas@TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Cc: PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: Release of: EIAC final report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
 
Marg  
 

Jo 
 
 
 

From: PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 12:36 PM 
To: EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au> 
Cc: @dss.gov.au>; PPFG Coord @dss.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: EIAC final report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Jo – note Travers has advised he will get us changes tomorrow morning.  
 
 

 
Ben Peoples 
Branch Manager 
Participation and Supplementary Payments  
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Department of Social Services  
P: E: benjamin.peoples@dss.gov.au M:  
 
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both 
past and present. 
 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 9:35 AM 
To: Jenny Macklin <jennifer.macklin@unimelb.edu.au>; PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: EIAC final report [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi Jenny 
 
We will send out text below to all and clean version to Travers. We have people doing final proofing and formatting 
today. 
 
Jo 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Macklin <jennifer.macklin@unimelb.edu.au>  
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 8:52 AM 
To: EVANS, Jo <Jo.EVANS@dss.gov.au>; PEOPLES, Benjamin <Benjamin.PEOPLES@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: EIAC final report 
 
Hi Please get the clean version to 
Travers to double check today. And please send the attached to the Committee. 
 
Dear all,  
The Department is proofreading.  
Thanks to you all for your great work. 
Jenny  
 
Sent from my iPad 
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